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Compliance Assistance Site Visit
Dear Ms. Violet:

A follow up inspection was conducted at your facility on May 11, 2000.

The inspection noted that Oils Unlimited has purchased a x-ray fluorescence used oil analyzer
for testing oils to determine specification characteristics. Testing procedures and the testing
unit itself is stili under development and in the interim samples are sent to Tennessee for
specification testing. Used oil accepted from other transporters is currently segregated until
specification testing is completed at which time the used oil is co-mingled into one tank. This
tank is again sampled and declared on-specification for marketing purposes. As long as used
oil accepted from other transporters is declared on-specification prior to mixing with other loads;

a Used Oil Processor Permit is not required.

The testing laboratory is still reporting constituents that are non-detect as negative numbers on
the lab report. In addition, flash point is listed but not reported. Oils Unlimited should have the
laboratory run and report flash point and ensure that constituents that are non-detect are
reported properly.

In order for Qils Unlimited to remain in compliance with used oil regulations, you must continue
to declare oil accepted from other transporters as on-specification prior to mixing, or obtain a
Used Oil Processor Permit. In addition, storage capacity can not exceed 25,000 capacity. If
you have any questions regarding this letter, the follow up site visit, or environmental regulations

in general, please call me at (407) 893-3323.

Lu Burson
Environmenta! Specialist |1
Hazardous Waste
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cc: Rick Neves, DEP Tallahassee
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